
June 13,2008 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

Attention: Medical Licensing Division &b &5(”7 

29th Street at Avenue E 
Bayonne, New Jersey 07002 

12255’ 
Re: Materials License: 29-j353-01 

Dear Sir or Madam: 
w 

Bayonne Hospital Center, Radioactive Materials License #29-12253-0 1 wishes to amend its 
license to change our Radiation Safety Officer and add an authorized user. Please add Howard 
B. Kessler, MD as our new RSO for all licensed activities. Dr. Kessler has been named RSO 
previously on NRC License number 37-05089-01. Also please add Dr. Kessler to our license as 
an authorized user for materials and use included in 1OCFR35.100, 35.200, and 35.300. Dr. 
Kessler has previously been licensed for these materials on NRC license #37-05089-01. 

Also please remove Lucian0 Castillo, MD as Radiation Safety Officer. 

If you have any questions for require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at 201-854-7111. 

Sincerely, 

GL- 
Daniel Kane 
President and Chief Executive Officer 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

?/- 2 , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

&w&UJ, 27- (2Z-zZ3--0/ 
@There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

0 Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /FzS<6 . 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


